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January 20, 2025

Eric VanRuymbeke

Sr. Advisor, Leave to Construct Applications
Enbridge Gas Inc.

P. O. Box 2001

50 Keil Drive North,

Chatham, ON N7M 5M1
eric.vanruymbeke@enbridge.com

Dear Eric VanRuymbeke:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc.
Overlea Station Relocation Project
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2024-0141

Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas) filed an application with the Ontario Energy Board
(OEB) on May 22, 2024 under section 90(1) of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998
(OEB Act), seeking leave to construct the Overlea Station Relocation Project (Overlea
Project).’

On July 19, 2024, Enbridge Gas filed a letter stating that it intended to prepare and file
an application for exemption of the Overlea Project from the requirement to obtain leave
to construct, under section 95(1) of the OEB Act. Enbridge Gas requested that the OEB
place the leave to construct application in abeyance pending the outcome of Enbridge
Gas’s proposed exemption application.

On August 1, 2024, the OEB advised Enbridge Gas that it had placed the leave to
construct application in abeyance as of July 19, 2024. The OEB also stated that it
expected that Enbridge Gas would withdraw its leave to construct application if the new
exemption application to be filed by Enbridge Gas was approved by the OEB. On
August 9, 2024, Enbridge Gas filed the exemption application.?
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On December 17, 2024, the OEB issued a decision approving Enbridge Gas'’s
exemption application. On January 10, 2025, Enbridge Gas filed a letter with the OEB
requesting to withdraw its leave to construct application given the OEB’s approval of its
exemption application.

The OEB accepts Enbridge Gas’s request to withdraw its application.

Pursuant to section 30 of the OEB Act, Enbridge Gas shall pay the OEB’s costs of and
incidental to this proceeding immediately upon receipt of the OEB’s invoice.

DATED at Toronto, January 20, 2025
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD

Digitally signed by Nancy
Nancy Marconi
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Nancy Marconi
Registrar

C: EGIRequlatoryProceedings@enbridge.com
quri.pannu@enbridge.com
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